



General Licensing and Registration Sub-Committee (3)

Date **Wednesday 1 December 2021**

Time **9.30 am**

Venue **Committee Room 2, County Hall, Durham**

Business

Part A

Items which are open to the Public and Press

1. Apologies for Absence
2. Substitute Members
3. Declarations of interest, if any
4. Minutes of the meeting held on 18 October 2021 (Pages 3 - 4)
5. Such other business as, in the opinion of the Chairman of the meeting, is of sufficient urgency to warrant consideration
6. Any resolution relating to the exclusion of the public during the discussion of exempt information

Part B

Items during which it is considered the meeting will not be open to the public (consideration of exempt or confidential information)

7. Consideration of the Ongoing Suitability of a Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Driver (Pages 5 - 28)
8. Consideration of the Ongoing Suitability of a Hackney Carriage Driver (Pages 29 - 40)
9. Such other business as, in the opinion of the Chairman of the meeting, is of sufficient urgency to warrant consideration

Helen Lynch

Head of Legal and Democratic Services

County Hall
Durham
23 November 2021

To: **The Members of the General Licensing and Registration
Sub-Committee (3)**

Councillor J Blakey (Chair)

Councillors P Atkinson, S Deinali, C Hunt and B Kellett

Contact: Paula Nicholson

Tel: 03000 269710
